

Northern Rowing Council
Recreational Rowing Committee Report
1.2.21

Last meeting held on 9.1.21 as a Zoom meeting. The following points were covered in the meeting (at present I haven't got the minutes of that meeting):-

- Suggestions to answer the dip in membership, possible challenges that could be put out to the rowing community. Discussion then took place regarding Fulham Reach's Strava challenges. Fulhamreachboatclub.co.uk/strava-boat-club
- Suggestions on how to answer Mental Health issues, which in the past was by getting out in a crew boat or having a coffee and cake amongst the rowing community. This currently is a massive problem.
- Paul Lorenzo brought up the Emergency fund that is available for all clubs.
- Every region to send each club's, within their region, explore/recreational rep to populate a national database for contact.
- Also to formulate a national calendar of events, such as GTR, National Tour that people could take part in, after Covid.

The national tour for this year is to be 28 – 30th August.

Next meeting is to be held on Saturday 13th February via Zoom again.